

Government of The District of Columbia

Advisory Neighborhood Commission 8B

Public Meeting Minutes Report

Tuesday June 18<sup>th</sup> 2024

MPD 7<sup>th</sup> District Police Station

2455 Alabama Ave S.E.

Washington , DC 20020

The meeting was called to order by Commissioner Joseph Johnson at 7:00 p.m. Commissioner Johnson called for a moment of silence . commissioner Joseph Johnson was asked to call the roll. The Following Commissioners were present .

- Commissioner Beltran 8B07@anc.dc.gov
- Commissioner Alyce McFarland -8B06@anc.dc.gov
- Commissioner Joseph Johnson 8B05@anc.dc.gov
- Commissioner Kimberly Little 8B04@anc.dc.gov
- Christopher Williams 8B08@anc.dc.gov

A quorum of Commissioners were established without the Chair

**Old Business** 

## A quorum of Commissioners were present Moment of silence proceeds

## **NEW BUSINESS**

Chairman Joseph Johnson ordered three stop orders for illegal construction working with ddot to repair streets. Alyce McFarland mentioned that the Woodland water fun day was an wonderful experience. Juanita Beltran working to repair fix wires hanging from the curbside on Stanton road. Commissioner Kimberly Little working to put a stop to bullying and miniseries it by working with kids about healthy ways to vent activities for summer.

Metro is to stop running at some locations asking what for more shuttles in areas where the busses may not run as much .

Wanda Jackson of the Faith tabernacle church who sponsors the youth and mothers as well as support seniors asking to rename Hartford street after their beloved faith leader and church Talbert founded national church.

The motion was passed seconded by Juanita Beltran. All Commissioners in favor motion passed.

With honor of 1975 and 1990 street renaming in the church's honor building with hopes of reintegration those who are returning home from incarceration by bringing families together to participate in healthy positive activities sports. Police and schools are in collaborative effort. Received a community service award. Pastor Tiffany offers support on Tuesdays is food pantry day.

At the department of health there is no accessible parking at Martin Luther king Avenue se in the back of the big Chair. The department of health offers support on leadership roles with helping moms with breast feeding moms with newborns support with cribs pac n plays, and infant mortality. The department is also their for moms their feelings with post pardon depression.

A motion to approve of the Agenda for may seconded by Kimberly Little All Commissioners in favor

Old Business transitional home in need of grant transitional llc establishment pays for everything out of pockets for attendees to have the best experience at the program which houses people in tremendous need with endless supplies asking for additional assistance a grant from the anc of 8b

Joseph Johnson states that the Oanc needs additional information about the program which has been revised with in itself to meet the standards and commissioners tabled to clarify as to why the grant is not being approved has reached out to the Anc Commissioners and submitted decent results however the anc commission 8b office needs more clarification at this time.

Playgrounds parks are parks service law enforcement responsibility which has its own police mainly to protect parks and roadside in parks swimming pools play areas barbecuing activities would be looked after by parks services.

Meeting was adjourned at 9:30 pm

Anc Commission next public meeting July 16th 2024

Please feel free to reach out to any one of our Commissioners with engaged web links